## MINUTES OF ADJOURNED MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, MAY 23<sup>rd</sup>, 1921, AT 9:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Vance Alderman Cochrane Alderman Irwin Alderman McColl Alderman Morden Alderman Townsley Alderman Watson

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for registration of Bylaws No. 461, 462 and 464. Filed.

From Janet C. Kemp, President and Organizing Secretary, widows, Wives and Mothers of Great Britain's Heroes Association, requesting permission to Tag on the streets an don the ferries on June 4<sup>th</sup> in aid of funds of the above organization.

Moved by Alderman Cochrane, seconded by Alderman W.J. Irwin and resolved that permission be granted to tag on the streets, on the ferries, and at the Ferry Subway on June 4<sup>th</sup>, in aid of the funds of the widows, wives and mothers of Great Britain's Heroes Association.

From the Secretary-Treasurer, Union Canadian Municipalities, advising that the 21<sup>st</sup> annual convention will be held at Ottawa, on July 27, 28 and 29<sup>th</sup>. Referred to the Committee of the Whole Council.

From Allan Wheeler, Secretary, B.P.O.E., applying for the use of Mahon Park and the right to handle the concessions therein on May 24<sup>th</sup>, for the purpose of holding a Children's Sports Day for the Children of North Vancouver; also requesting free transportation on the ferries for two round trips each for two sightseeing cards, to bring over the boys of the Industrial School; also extending a hearty invitation to all the children of North Vancouver and their parents to visit Mahon Park on the 24<sup>th</sup> instant. moved by Alderman Watson, seconded by Alderman McColl and resolved that permission be granted the B.P.O.E. to use Mahon Park on the 24<sup>th</sup> instant, for the purpose of holding Children's Sports, they to handle the concessions providing satisfactory arrangements are made with Mr. Anderson for his Refreshment Booth;

The above concession not to be taken as a precedent as it is being held for the purpose of Children's Sports for the children of North Vancouver; also that free transportation be granted two large sightseeing cars to make two return trips, carrying the boys of the industrial School, Vancouver.

From J.W. Fugler, Sanitary Inspector, re lane between 17<sup>th</sup> and 18<sup>th</sup> Streets and between St. Andrew's and Ridgeway Avenues, reporting that the ground is too low for a sump pit, there being no chance for water to drain off, the only way to make a permanent job will be to grade the lane.

Referred to the Board of Works and Health Committees.

From the City Engineer, reporting that there are no man-hole covers on 4<sup>th</sup> Street or 13<sup>th</sup> Street sewers. Cost of putting on Man-hole covers will be approximately \$180.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cochrane and resolved that the Engineer be authorized to install man-hole covers on 4<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup> Street sewers and charge to General Revenue.

From H. Earland, advising that owing to the difficulty of getting water laid to Lot 12, Block 5, DL 273, where they wish to build, they are willing to exchange above lot for Lot 21, Block 7, DL 273, and pay the City a difference of \$50.00.

Moved by Alderman Morden, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above offer of H. Earland to transfer to the City Lot 12, Block 5, DL 273, and pay the City \$50.00 and take in exchange therefore a deed to Lot 21, Block 7, DL 273, be accepted, owing to the difficulty of getting water laid to Lot 12, Block 5, DL 273, each party to pay their own registration fees.

From Rev. J. Hyde, applying for a sidewalk from his house 2356 Chesterfield Avenue to the property of Mr. Davis approximately 120 feet of sidewalk; also stating that tax payers in the above neighbourhood would appreciate it, if this sidewalk could be extended north to 25<sup>th</sup> Street.

Referred to the Board of Works and the Engineer.

From Mrs. T. Candwell, Hollyburn, advising that her brother, Carl Bjorkblade who attends St. Mary's High School, while riding his bicycle on 13<sup>th</sup> Street and while attempting to cross on Lonsdale Avenue, was thrown from his bicycle owing to the new tar on the street, there being no barricade sign nearby and requesting that the City bear portion of the cost of a new suit.

moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman McColl and resolved that the Clerk reply to the effect that the City assumes no responsibility for reckless driving on the streets, and that the work in question was necessary street work and that if the party in question was on his way to or from School, he was certainly out of his way.

From the Dunlop Tire and Rubber Goods Company, Vancouver, advising that in many matter regarding fire hose, the business must be transacted directly between the City and the Dunlop Tire and Rubber Goods Company, and advising that they will be pleased to have, at an early date, a requisition for the fire hose awarded to Paine hardware Limited.

Laid on the table for one week.

From the City Auditor, dated May 23<sup>rd</sup>, being Progressive Report of Audit work for the current year, also stating that owing to an accident, he is unable to present this report in person.

Moved by Alderman McColl, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and referred to the Finance Committee and that the Clerk convey the sympathy of the Council to Mr. Crehan on account of an accident whereby his leg was badly broken.

From Sam J. Jones, enclosing cheque for \$15.00 which he collected for the rent of flower stand, and forwarded to the City on account of a new ferry boat, and the prosperity of the City in the future.

Moved by Alderman Watson Alderman Watson seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above cheque for \$15.00 from Sam J. Jones be received and credited to ferry account, and that he be thanked for his services.

From the Imperial Veterans in Canada, re account from Dr. Martin amounting to \$30.00 for Medical attendance to Mrs. L.M. Nicks, widow of an Imperial Soldier.

Moved by Alderman Morden, seconded by Alderman Watson and resolved that the above communication be referred to Mrs. Baxter.

From J.A. Stewart, Session Clerk, St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, expressing gratification that the City Council took a decided stand in regard to the matter of Sunday baseball.

Filed.

From Gordon Farrell, Secretary B.C. Telephone Company, advising that permission has been requested fro the Telephone Company by the Dominion Auto Trail Association Ltd., to blasé trail signs on telephone poles throughout B.C. This permission has been refused without the Cities, Towns, or Municipalities being first considered, but however, granting the required permission to the different Cities, Towns and Municipalities if it is desired, but the Cities, Towns or Municipalities must take full responsibility in regard to the work done within its boundaries. No advertising matter whatsoever allowed.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the appreciation of the Council be conveyed to the B.C. Telephone Company for above concession.

Tenders were received from J.G. speller & Company and Wm. Livingstone for supplying bedding plants for Park purposes.

moved by Alderman Watson, seconded by Alderman Morden and resolved that the tender of Wm. Livingstone for supply 45 dozen bedding plants at the price of \$58.00 be accepted, his tender being the lowest.

Moved by Alderman Morden, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the sympathy of the Council be extended to Alderman McColl on the occasion of the sudden passing away of his mother, which recently occurred in Scotland.

Mayor Vance requested that the Council express its sympathy by a standing vote. Alderman McColl, in response thanked the Council for its kind expression of sympathy.

Moved by Alderman Watson seconded by Alderman Morden and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Land Sales Bylaw, 1921, No. 9" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman McColl and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Land Sales Bylaw, 1921, No. 9" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Watson seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Land Sales Bylaw, 1921, No. 9" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Morden seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Land Sales Bylaw, 1921, No. 9", be now read a third time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for the Bylaw:

Aldermen Cochrane, Irwin, McColl, Morden, Townsley, Watson and Mayor Vance.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman McColl and resolved that this Council do now adjourn. Whereupon the Council adjourned.

Signed: G.W. Vance, Mayor